January 5, 1989

being here and thank you for your services. We also have guests of Senator Rod Johnson under the north balcony. We have Omer Troester of Hampton, Nebraska. With him is an exchange student, Alberto Porras of Costa Rica. Would you gentlemen please stand up and be recognized. Thank you for being here. We also have, over under the south balcony, a former member of this Legislature, Senator Tom Fitzgerald, would you please stand up and wave your hand. Thank you. Please welcome Senator Fitzgerald back. Thank you, Tommy. Mr. Clerk, back to the reading.

CLERK: (Read LB 81-98 by title of the first time. See pages 61-67 of the Legislative Journal.)

PRESIDENT: We'll stand at ease for some 15 minutes or half an hour while we get some of the work caught up up here in front. So be at ease, please, for a while. Thank you.

EASE

CLERK: Meeting of the Health Committee, under the north balcony, right now. Health Committee, north balcony right now.

SPEAKER BARRETT PRESIDING

SPEAKER BAPRETT: Additional bill introductions, Mr. Clerk.

ASSISTANT CLERK: (Read LB 99-150 by title for the first time. See pages 67-76 of the Legislative Journal.) That's all I have at this time, Mr. President.

SPEAKER BARRETT: More bill introductions, Mr. Clerk.

CLERK: (Read LB 151-160 by title for the first time. See pages 76-79 of the Legislative Journal.) Mr. President, in addition to those new bills I have new resolutions. (Read LR 1-2 for the first time. See pages 79-81 of the Legislative Journal.)

Mr. President, in addition to those items I have a series of announcements. Mr. President, there will be a meeting of the Executive Board today at three-fifteen for purposes of referencing. Executive Board, three-fifteen for referencing.

Mr. President, Senator Rod Johnson would like to have a meeting

35

January 9, 1989 LB 52, 58, 121, 187, 188

## PRESIDENT NICHOL PRESIDING

**PRESIDENT:** Good morning, ladies and gentlemen, welcome to the George W. Norris Legislative Chamber. We have with us today as Chaplain of the day, Reverend John Loudon of the Eastridge Presbyterian Church. Would you please rise.

REVEREND LOUDON: (Prayer offered.)

PRESIDENT: Thank you, Reverend Loudon. Please come back and see us again. Roll call, please.

CLERK: There is a quorum present, Mr. President.

**PRESIDENT:** Thank you. Do you have any corrections to the Journal this morning?

CLERK: Mr. President, I do have a correction. (Read. See page 91 of the Legislative Journal.) That is the only correction that I have, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT: We will move on to the adoption of the temporary rules, please. Senator Moore, please.

SENATOR MOORE: Mr. President, members of the body, I simply move that we adopt the temporary rules this morning.

PRESIDENT: Thank you. All those in favor say aye. Opposed nay. They are adopted. Mr. Clerk, do you have any messages, reports, or announcements this morning?

CLERK: Yes, Mr. President, I do. Mr. President, the first order of business, we received a Reference Report from the Reference Committee referring LBs 1 through 101.

Mr. President, a series of unanimous consent requests: Senator Dierks to add his name to LB 58 as co-introducer, Senator Lamb to LB 188, Senator Lindsay to LB 187, Senator Scofield to LB 52, Senator Ashford to LB 121.

PRESIDENT: No objections, so ordered.

CLERK: Mr. President, a series of reports from a variety of Natural Resources Districts regarding payment of attorney fees as is required by statute. Those will be on file in my office February 2, 1989

want to just...? I would move that we adjourn until tomorrow morning at nine o'clock.

SPEAKER BARRETT: You have heard the motion to adjourn. Mr. Clerk, do you have anything for the record?

CLERK: Mr. President, yes, I do, thank you. Your Committee on Banking, Commerce and Insurance, whose Chair is Senator Landis, to whom was referred LB 214, instructs me to report the same back to the Legislature with the recommendation it be advanced to General File with amendments; LB 320, General File with LB 326, General File with amendments; LB 334, amendments; General File with amendments. Those are signed by Senator Land:s as Chair. (See pages 566-71 of the Legislative Journal.)

Your Committee on Health and Human Services whose Chair 1s Senator Wesely, to whom was referred LB 354, instructs me to report the same back to the Legislature with the recommendation it be advanced to General File; LB 362, General File; LB 489 to General File, all signed by Senator Wesely. (See page 571 of the Legislative Journal.)

I have a series of notices of hearings from the Appropriations Committee, Mr. President, all signed by Senator Warner as Chair of the committee. Mr. President, a series of unanimous consent request. Senator Withem to add his name to LB 183; Senator Korshoj to LB 473, Senator Smith to LB 121. That's all that I have, Mr. President.

SPEAKER BARRETT: Thank you. The question is the adjournment of the body until tomorrow morning at nine o'clock. Those in favor say aye. Opposed nay. Carried. We are adjourned. (Gavel.)

Proofed by: Sandy Jun Sandy Ryan